

# **bizhub press** 1250/1250 P/1052

# Additional Information for Third-party Options

Third-party options are newly available for use by being connected to

bizhub PRESS 1250/1250P/1052.

This Additional Information describes operation procedures, precautions for use,

and troubleshooting to be required when the third-party options are connected.

Please read it through.

Keep this booklet beside the machine so that it is readily available for reference.

# Contents

1	<b>Overview</b>	of Third-party	<b>Options</b>
---	-----------------	----------------	----------------

1.1	Types of Options	1-2
1.2	Optional Configuration	1-2
1.2.1	Attaching the Feeder to the Machine	1-2
1.2.2	Attaching the External Finisher to the Machine	1-2

# 2 Operating the Machine with Third-party Options

2.1	Operating the Machine with the Feeder	2-2
2.1.1	Overview	. 2-2
2.1.2	Main Body Tray Setting	. 2-2
2.1.3	Copy Operations	. 2-3
2.1.4	Print Operations	. 2-3
2.1.5	Adjustments of Reference Positions on Print Side	. 2-8
2.1.6	Auto Tray Selection Setting	2-13
2.2	Operating the Machine with the External Finisher	2-14
2.2.1	Overview	2-14
2.2.2	Copy Operations	2-14
2.2.3	Print Operations	2-15
2.2.4	Sample Print (Copying)	2-19
2.2.5	Sample Print (Printing)	2-23

# **3** If the Machine Halts

3.1	Operations on the Jam Position Screen and Disposal Instruction Screen	3-2
3.2	Halting of the Machine Not Involving Paper Jam	3-4

MEMO



# **1** Overview of Third-party Options

# 1.1 Types of Options

This machine can be operated with the following two types of third-party options attached. You can attach either one or both of them as desired.

- Paper feeder option from third parties (called "Feeder" hereafter)
- Subsequent option from third parties (called "External Finisher" hereafter)

# **1.2 Optional Configuration**

# 1.2.1 Attaching the Feeder to the Machine

Connect the Feeder to the right side of a single or double unit of **Paper Feeder Unit PF-703** connected to the main body.

It cannot be connected to the right side of **Paper Feeder Unit PF-706**. It also cannot be attached to the main body directly or to a triple unit of **Paper Feeder Unit PF-703**.

You cannot connect any other options to the right side of the Feeder.

# 1.2.2 Attaching the External Finisher to the Machine

Connect the External Finisher to the left side of a single or double unit of Large Capacity Stacker LS-505/Large Capacity Stacker LS-506. It cannot be connected to any options except for Large Capacity Stacker LS-505 and Large Capacity Stacker LS-506. Connecting the External Finisher does not limit the options to be connected to the right side of Large Capacity Stacker LS-505 or Large Capacity Stacker LS-506.

You cannot connect any other options to the left side of the External Finisher.



# 2 Operating the Machine with Third-party Options

# 2.1 Operating the Machine with the Feeder

## 2.1.1 Overview

When the Feeder is attached, perform the operation in the following order:

- 1 Turn ON the respective **power switches** of the main body and Feeder.
  - → For details on turning ON/OFF the power switch of the main body, refer to "2.2 Turning On/Off the Power" in [User's Guide Copier] (or [User's Guide Machine Information & Copier] for bizhub PRESS 1250P (Metric area), [User's Guide Main Body] for bizhub PRESS 1250P (Inch area)).
  - → For details on turning ON/OFF the power switch of the Feeder, refer to the Feeder's documentation. If you turn OFF the power of the Feeder when that of the main body is ON, the message [Please confirm status of feeder] is displayed and the machine becomes unable to continue printing.
- 2 Make the necessary settings and load paper to the Feeder. For details, refer to the Feeder's documentation.
- **3** Specify the paper conditions for the paper loaded to the Feeder on the main body. For the procedure, see page 2-2 in this document.
- 4 Make the necessary settings for the main body when copying or for the printer driver when printing, and start the output operation. For the procedure, see page 2-3 in this document.
- 5 Perform the following operations as necessary.

Adjustments of the reference positions on the print side: For details, see page 2-8 in this document. Auto Tray Selection Setting: For details, see page 2-13 in this document.

## 2.1.2 Main Body Tray Setting

Make the tray settings on the main body.

- 1 Press [Tray Setting] on the Machine Screen.
- 2 Select [Feeder] under [Paper Tray].

See List	DE RECALL	COPY	🖌 SCAN i	STORE	1
Touch [Close] to complete the s	etting		Pre-Job Orig Reserve Job	Memory 0 HDD	100.000%
Tray Setting					
Please select tray and set paper of	onditions				
		Tray	Setting	_	
Paper Tray P1 Tray	Paper Size	A4D		Change Si	
	Name	Plain			
	Paper Type	Plain	Weight	21-24 lb	
Tray2 P12	Lotored Paper	white dec. (di	Punch Desses A	IND HOTE-PURCH	
	700m	Front Back	Transfer Offset	Eront Back	
Irays	Vertical	+ 0 + 0	Offset Lead Edge 1	+ 0 + 0	
Trav4	Horizontal	+ 0 + 0	Offset Lead Edge 2	+ 0 + 0	
	Image Shift	Front Back	Offset Lead Edge 3	+ 0 + 0	
Tray5	Up/Донл	+ 0 + 0	Offset Center	+ 0 + 0	
	Right/Left	+ 0 + 0	Offset Rear Edge	+ 0 + 0	
Tray6	Mis-center Detect	ON	Pressure Power	Detault	
	Curl Adjustment	OFF	Process speed		
IT ay/ PB Tray	Skew Datect Set	1.0%	Elloossed2 Delisity	Lead Edge Image	_
Trav8 PB	RIL Our 1 Adi	0 Humidifier:OFF	Edge Hans. (Hairta)	l con colo mage	
		Descetor	-	all Ghannan C	
Feeder		Register 4		arr a Change a	
				C 01	
				Close	
(9 14:30				0	Rotation

3 Specify the tray setting using the same paper conditions, such as Paper Size and Weight, for the Feeder.

Paper to be loaded to the Feeder must follow the specifications for the main body and Feeder. Specifications for the main body

Paper size: 95 mm to 324 mm (3.73" to 12.76") widthwise, 133 mm to 483 mm (5.26" to 18.98") lengthwise

Weight: 40 to 350 g/m<sup>2</sup> (11 to 93 lb Bond)

# 2.1.3 Copy Operations

To copy using paper fed from the Feeder, select [Feeder] in the paper tray area on the Copy Screen.

For details about other settings, refer to appropriate sections in [User's Guide - Copier]. (The copy function is not available for **bizhub PRESS 1250P**.)

- 1 Position the original.
- 2 Press [COPY] tab to display the Copy Screen.
- 3 Select [Feeder] in the paper tray area.

🔛 MACHINE 📃 JOB L	IST 🔄 RECALL	COPY 🖌	SCAN D	STORE	1
i Ready to copy	Set Numb	er [][[][]	Pre-Job Orig Reserve Job	Memory 0 HDD	100.000% 100.000%
Original Setting;     Oublity       A     Fill       Separate Scan     Lighter       Direction     Stand       C     V       A homal     Action	Adj.         Zoom           I. 000         I. 000           Darker         I. 1.0           Pre 2         I.000           S         Auto Zoom	Simplex/Duplex 2->2 2->1 1->2 1->1	Application	Cutput :	Setting ,
Paper Presetting, Tray1 A4() 21:24 B Plain	Tray3 SRA4C 21/24 Ib	Tray6 Plain	21/24 Ib	Plain	21-24 Ib
Tray2 p 85[] 21:24 Ib Plain Auto Paper	Tray4 A4C 2124 Ib	Tray7 p A40	21-24 lb		
PII A40 PI2	Plain A3D	Plain			
(©14:30 島 Ready to receive				Ø	Rotation

- 4 Select additional copy conditions, as desired.
- 5 Press Start on the control panel.
  - → You cannot output unless you return to the Copy Screen. Be sure to display the Copy Screen when you start printing.

# 2.1.4 Print Operations

The operation differs depending on your operating system and printer driver. Follow the appropriate procedure in this section to perform printing.

#### Windows: Print operations using the PCL driver

#### **Before printing**

Right-click on the appropriate printer from [Devices and Printers] (in Windows 7) and click [Printer Properties]. Then, click the [Configure] tab to verify that [Feeder Unit] is selected in [Device Option].

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver (the default name is [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PCL]).
- 2 Click [Preferences] or [Properties].

The properties screen of the printer driver is displayed.

3 Click the [Basic] tab.

2

4 Select [Feeder] in [Paper Tray].

Printing Preferences				×
💭 My Tab Basic Layout Finish Cover Mod	e Stamp/Composition	Quality Other		
A4 (210x297 mm)	Favorite Setting	Untitled	-	Add Edit
A4 (210x297 mm)	Original Orientatio	n t cape	Outpi	at Method
	Original Size A4 Paper Size	•	Aut	User Settings hentication/Account Track
	Same as Original S	iize		is
	Full Bleed		Ę	Offset Offset Settings
Printer View         Printer Information           Default Paper Type         Update Paper Name	Zoom [25400%] Auto Manual	100 × %	Pape Pape Folk	r Tray der r Type(Paper Name) ow Default Settings
			OK	Default

5 Specify the appropriate [Paper Size].

If you are using custom size paper, be sure to select [Custom Size] and specify the value set for the Feeder.

- 6 Click [Default Paper Type].
- 7 Select [Feeder] in [Paper Settings for Each Tray]. Specify [Paper Type], [Paper Weight], [Paper Color], and [Pre-Punched] as necessary.

	Size	Direction	Paper 1	Гуре	Paper 1
Tray 1	8 1/2x11	🖓 LEF	No Setti	ng	No Setti
Tray 2	8 1/2x11	🚽 LEF	No Setti	ng	No Setti
Tray 3	8 1/2x11	🚽 LEF	No Setti	ng	No Setti
•					•
t for Paper	Weight				
/m2	Trongent	<b>T</b> 01	(ner 1 sheet)		
		- gr	(per i sneet)		
per Settings	for Each Trav	Paper Tur	a Sattinge for Aut		
	,	тары тур	is Sealings for Add	0	
Trav	Pape	r Tvpe	Paper Weight	Paper	Pre
A Tra	v 11 No Se	ettina	No Setting	No Setting	OFF
Fee	der NoS	etting	No Setting	No Setting	OFF
•					•
aper <u>T</u> ype			Paper <u>C</u> olor		
No Setting		-	No Setting		•
aner Weich	nt		Pre-Punched		
apoi <u>m</u> oigi		-	OFF		-
No Setting			Pee	tern Davies	Chatran
No Setting			<u>nes</u>	TOLE DEVICE	oldius
No Setting			<u> </u>		
No Setting	a (Follow Defa	di Cottingel i	a solootod from IP	anar Turna /P	
No Setting	n [Follow Defai e)] on the [Basi	ult Settings]i c]tab,printir	s selected from (F	aper Type (F following the	aper 🔺
No Setting	n (Follow Defai e)) on the (Basi	ult Settings]i c]tab,printir	s selected from [F ng is performed by	aper Type (F following the	aper 🔺

- 8 Click [OK].
- 9 Click [OK] to start printing.

# Windows: Print operations using the PS Plug-in driver

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver (the default name is [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS]).
- 2 Click [Preferences] or [Properties].

The properties screen of the printer driver is displayed.

- 3 Click the [Configure] tab to verify that [Feeder] is selected in [Paper Source Unit].
- 4 Click the [Paper] tab.
- 5 Select [Feeder] in [Tray Settings] [Paper Tray]. Specify [Type], [Color], [Weight], and [Pre-Punched] as necessary.

General Lag	yout Finish	Advanced	er Cover	Page Settings	Tabs	Tab Setti	ngs Im		Forms
Paper					_				
			Acquire Tray	and Paper Data	2				
Paper Tray	Automatica	ally Select	-						
Tray	Paper Size	Paper Name	Туре	Weight	Color	Pre-	Punched		*
Tray 1			No Setting 💌	No Setting 🔽	No Setting	-			
Tray 2			No Setting 💌	No Setting 💌	No Setting	-			
Tray 3			No Setting	No Setting 💌	No Setting	-			
Tray 4			No Setting	No Setting	No Setting	•	1		=
Tray 5			No Setting	No Setting	No Setting	•			
Feeder			No Setting	No Setting 💌	No Setting	•			
Paper Names				Paper Sizes					
Paper Name	No Setting		-					Add Cu:	stom Size
No. Paper Name	Type Weight	Color Pre-	unched Show	Name		W (in)	H (in)	Origin	
				16K		7.68	10.62		
				8 1/4x13		8.25	13.00		
				8 1/8x13 1	/4	8.12	13.25		
				8K		10.62	15.35		
				8x13		8.00	13.00		
•	III		F	9x11		9.00	11.00		
				2711		9.00	11.00		
averite Setting	efault Setting				(modi	fied) 🔻	103	d Iv	Save

- 6 Click the [Layout] tab.
- 7 Specify the appropriate [Paper Size].

If you are using custom size paper, be sure to select [PostScript Custom Page Size] and specify the value set for the Feeder.

8 Click [OK] to start printing.

# Windows: Print operations using the PPD driver

#### **Before printing**

Right-click on the appropriate printer from [Devices and Printers] (in Windows 7) and click [Printer Properties]. Then, click the [Device Settings] tab to verify that [Feeder] is selected in [Paper Source Unit].

#### Printing procedure

- Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver (the default name is [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS (P)]).
- 2 Click [Preferences] or [Properties].

The print setting screen of the printer driver is displayed.

3 Click the [Paper/Quality] tab and select [Feeder] in [Paper Source]. Select [Media] (Paper Type) as necessary.

Printing Preferences		X
Layout Paper/Quality		
Tray Selection		
Paper Source:	💋 Feeder	-
Media:	No Setting	-
		Advanced
		Advanced
		OK Cancel

- 4 Click [Advanced] in the lower right of the screen. Specify [Paper Weight], [Paper Color], and [Pre-Punched] as necessary.
- 5 Select an appropriate paper size in [Paper/Output] [Paper Size].

If you are using custom size paper, be sure to select [PostScript Custom Page Size] and specify the value set for the Feeder.

6 Click [OK].

2

7 Click [OK] to start printing.

# Macintosh: Print operations using the PS Plug-in driver

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver name.
- 2 Select [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS] from the pull-down list on the screen and click [Settings]. The screen of the printer driver is displayed.
- 3 Click the [Configure] tab to verify that [Feeder] is selected in [Paper Source Unit].
- 4 Click the [Paper] tab.

5 Select [Feeder] in [Tray Settings] - [Paper Tray]. Specify [Type], [Color], [Weight], and [Pre-Punched] as necessary.

aner								
per								
		Acquire	Tray and Paper	Data				
Tray Settings								
aper Tray	Feeder		\$					
Trav Paper Si	ze Paper Name Type	Weight	Color P	re-Punche	d			
Tray 1	No Set	ing 🛊 No Setting 🛊	No Setting 🛊					
Tray 2	No Set	ing 🛊 No Setting 💲	No Setting 🛊					
Tray 3	No Set	ing 🗘 No Setting 🌲	No Setting 💲					
Tray 4	No Set	ing 💲 No Setting 💲	No Setting 💲					
Tray 5	No Set	ing 🗘 No Setting 🌻	No Setting 💲					
Feeder	No Set	ing 🗘 No Setting 🌻	No Setting 💲					
Damas Manag			Dener					
raper wantes			raper.	1203				
aper Name	No Setting		•				Add C	Custom Size
'aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re-Punched Show	÷ Name		W (mm)	H (mm) C	Add C	Custom Size
'aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re-Punched   Show	÷ Name 16K		W (mm) 195.0	H (mm) C	Add C	Custom Size
aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re–Punched Show	* Name 16K 8 1/4×	13	W (mm) 195.0 209.6	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2	Add C	Custom Size
aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re–Punched   Show	* Name 16K 8 1/4× 8 1/8×	13 13 1/4	W (mm) 195.0 209.6 206.4	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2 336.6	Add C	Custom Size
aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re–Punched   Show	* Name 16K 8 1/4x 8 1/8x 8K	13 13 1/4	W (mm) 195.0 209.6 206.4 270.0	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2 336.6 390.0	Add C	Custom Size
aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re–Punched   Show	* Name 16K 8 1/4x 8 1/8x 8K 8×13	13 13 1/4	W (mm) 195.0 209.6 206.4 270.0 203.2	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2 336.6 390.0 330.2	Add C	Custom Size
aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re–Punched   Show	* Name 16K 8 1/4x 8 1/8x 8K 8x13 9x11	13 13 1/4	W (mm) 195.0 209.6 206.4 270.0 203.2 228.6	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2 336.6 390.0 330.2 279.4	Add C	Eustom Size
aper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re–Punched   Show	<ul> <li>Name</li> <li>16K</li> <li>8 1/4x</li> <li>8 1/8x</li> <li>8K</li> <li>8x13</li> <li>9x11</li> <li>A3</li> </ul>	13 13 1/4	W (mm) 195.0 209.6 206.4 270.0 203.2 228.6 297.0	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2 336.6 390.0 330.2 279.4 420.0	Add C	Custom Size
Paper Name No.   Paper Name	No Setting	re-Punched Show	<ul> <li>Name</li> <li>16K</li> <li>8 1/4x</li> <li>8 1/8x</li> <li>8K</li> <li>8x13</li> <li>9x11</li> <li>A3</li> <li>A3 Wite</li> </ul>	13 13 1/4 e	W (mm) 195.0 209.6 206.4 270.0 203.2 228.6 297.0 302.1	H (mm) C 270.0 330.2 336.6 390.0 330.2 279.4 420.0 425.1	Add C	Custom Size

- 6 Click the [Layout] tab.
- 7 Specify the appropriate [Paper Size].

If you are using custom size paper, be sure to select [PostScript Custom Page Size] and specify the value set for the Feeder.

8 Click [OK] to start printing.

#### Macintosh: Print operations using the PPD driver

#### **Before printing**

In the [Apple Menu], select [System Preferences] and click on the [Printers & Scanners] icon.

Select the appropriate printer driver, click [Options & Supplies], and click the [Options] tab. Then, verify that [Feeder] is selected in [Paper Source Unit].

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver name.
- 2 Select [Paper Feed] from the pull-down list on the screen and select [Feeder] in [All Pages From].

Paper Feed	÷		
• All Pages From:	Feeder	\$	
First Page From:	Tray 1	÷	
Remaining From:	Tray 1	Å.	

- 3 Select [Setup] from the pull-down list on the screen. Specify [Paper Weight], [Paper Color], and [Pre-Punched] as necessary.
- 4 Select the appropriate paper size in [Paper Size].

If you are using custom size paper, be sure to select [Manage Custom Sizes] and specify the value set for the Feeder.

5 Click [Print] to start printing.

## 2.1.5 Adjustments of Reference Positions on Print Side

Perform the following adjustments as part of the adjustments of the reference positions on the print side.

Printer FD-Magnification Adjustment (Side 2): Adjust magnification on the back side in paper feed direction of the printer engine. If transfer misalignment occurs on paper fed from the Feeder, adjust magnification in paper feed direction to mitigate the problem.

Printer CD-Magnification Adjustment (Side 2): Adjust magnification on the back side in crosswise direction of the printer engine. Change magnification in image control before exposure.

Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 1/Side 2): Change LPH exposure timing to adjust the lead edge in paper feed direction of the printer engine. Make this adjustment if there is image loss or blank space on the lead edge on the front/back side of paper fed from the Feeder during printing. Use Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 1) to adjust the lead edge on the front side in paper feed direction and Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 2) to adjust that on the back side in paper feed direction.

## Reference

For details about the adjustments of the reference positions on the print side, refer to "5.2 [01 Machine Adjustment]" in [User's Guide - POD Administrator's Reference] (or "10.2 [01 Machine Adjustment]" in [User's Guide - Main Body] for **bizhub PRESS 1250P** (Inch area)).

#### NOTICE

The adjustments of the reference positions on the print side are advanced adjustments. Contact your service representative in advance of the adjustments.

#### NOTICE

While this section describes procedures only of Printer FD-Magnification Adjustment (Side 2), Printer CD-Magnification Adjustment (Side 2), and Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 1/Side 2), the following series of adjustments are needed to adjust the reference positions of the print side.

First, make adjustments for the front side in the following order:

- [01 Magnification Adjustment] [01 Printer FD-Mag. Adj. (Side 1)]
- [01 Magnification Adjustment] [03 Printer CD-Mag. Adj. (Side 1)]
- [02 Timing Adjustment] [01 Printer Restart Timing (Side 1)]

Then, make adjustments for the back side in the following order:

- [01 Magnification Adjustment] [02 Printer FD-Mag. Adj. (Side 2)]
- [01 Magnification Adjustment] [04 Printer CD-Mag. Adj. (Side 2)]
- [02 Timing Adjustment] [02 Printer Restart Timing (Side 2)]

When the above adjustments are complete for both front and back sides, make the following adjustment:

[03 Centering Adjustment] - [01 Printer Centering Adjustment]

#### NOTICE

Perform the Both Sides Adjustment in order to adjust the magnification on the print side. For details of Both Sides Adjust, refer to [Additional Information] in the separate manual.

## [01 Magnification Adjustment] - [02 Printer FD-Mag. Adj. (Side 2)]

If transfer misalignment occurs, adjust magnification in paper feed direction to mitigate the problem.

The following describes how to adjust the Feeder tray.

#### NOTICE

Make this adjustment after completing [01 Printer FD-Mag. Adj. (Side 1)].



- 1 Load the Feeder with paper of A3  $\Box$ /11 × 17  $\Box$ . For details, refer to the Feeder's documentation.
- 2 Press [Tray Setting] on the Machine Screen to display the Tray Setting Screen.
- 3 Select [Feeder] and specify the paper size, paper type, and weight. Select A3 □/11 × 17 □ for the paper size.
- 4 Press [Adjustment] on the Machine Screen to display the Adjustment Menu Screen.
- 5 Press [01 Machine Adjustment], [01 Magnification Adjustment], and [02 Printer FD-Mag. Adj. (Side 2)] in sequence.

The Printer FD-Mag. Adjustment (Side 2) Screen will be displayed.

- 6 Select [Feeder].
- 7 Press [Print Mode].
- 8 Confirm that [Feeder] is selected on the Print Mode Screen.
- 9 Press Start on the control panel. A sample pattern will be output.
- 10 Measure the resultant magnification in the paper feed direction.

Allowance: +/- 0.5% (full size) Within 205.7 +/- 1 mm



- 11 Press [Close] to restore the Printer FD-Mag. Adjustment (Side 2) Screen.
- 12 If adjustment is required, use the touch panel keypad or **control panel keypad** to enter the setting data.
  - → Adjustable range: -10 (short) to 0 (long) (1 step = 0.05%)
  - → Use [+<->-] to specify the value to be positive or negative.
- **13** Press [Set] to change the setting with the current value.
- **14** Repeat the steps from 7 to 13 until the desired result is obtained.
- 15 Press [Return] to restore the Magnification Adjustment Menu Screen.

# [01 Magnification Adjustment] - [04 Printer CD-Mag. Adj. (Side 2)]

Change magnification in image control before exposure.

The following describes how to adjust the Feeder tray.

#### NOTICE

Make this adjustment after completing [03 Printer CD-Mag. Adj. (Side 1)].

ACUSTNENT Constraint of the second se	ACUSSINENT (Side2)
Signation         Pointer Adjustent         Synification Adjustent         Synification Adjustent	Adjust regular constraints of fost answer on reverse side in communication of fost answer on reverse side in communication of private answer of private answe
Exit Close	Print Mode Return

- 1 Load the Feeder with paper of A3  $\Box$ /11 × 17  $\Box$ . For details, refer to the Feeder's documentation.
- 2 Press [Tray Setting] on the Machine Screen to display the Tray Setting Screen.
- 3 Select [Feeder] and specify the paper size, paper type, and weight. Select A3 □/11 × 17 □ for the paper size.
- 4 Press [Adjustment] on the Machine Screen to display the Adjustment Menu Screen.
- 5 Press [01 Machine Adjustment], [01 Magnification Adjustment], and [04 Printer CD-Mag. Adj. (Side 2)] in sequence.

The Printer CD-Mag. Adjustment (Side 2) Screen will be displayed.

- 6 Select [Feeder].
- 7 Press [Print Mode].
- 8 Confirm that [Feeder] is selected on the Print Mode Screen.
- 9 Press Start on the control panel. A sample pattern will be output.

10 Measure the resultant magnification in the direction perpendicular to the paper feed direction. Allowance: +/- 0.5% (full size) Within 190 +/- 1 mm



- **11** Press [Close] to restore the Printer CD-Mag. Adjustment (Side 2) Screen.
- 12 If adjustment is required, use the touch panel keypad or control panel keypad to enter the setting data.
  - → Adjustable range: -10 (short) to 0 (long) (1 step = 0.05%)
  - → Use [+<->-] to specify the value to be positive or negative.



- **13** Press [Set] to change the setting with the current value.
- **14** Repeat the steps from 7 to 13 until the desired result is obtained.
- 15 Press [Return] to restore the Magnification Adjustment Menu Screen.

# [02 Timing Adjustment] - [01 Printer Restart Timing (Side 1)]

Make this adjustment if output includes image loss or blank space on lead edge on front side.

Select [All Tray] to adjust all trays including the Feeder tray.

The following describes how to adjust only the Feeder tray.

#### Reference

For details on how to adjust all trays, refer to "5.2.5 [02 Timing Adjustment] - [01 Printer Restart Timing (Side 1)]" in [User's Guide - POD Administrator's Reference] (or "10.2.5 [02 Timing Adjustment] - [01 Printer Restart Timing (Side 1)]" in [User's Guide - Main Body] for **bizhub PRESS 1250P** (Inch area)).

i Tining Adjustment Menu Please select one of following items	ALUSTHENT	ال ک ۱ Pr	inter Restart Tining Ac	ljustment(\$ide1)	ADJUSTMENT		3 8
Rejusteent Pooline Adjusteent Traing Adjusteent	91 Printer Restart Timing(Sidel) 12 Printer Restart Timing(Sidel) 13 Scaner Restart Timing Adj. 194 Afr Restart Timing Adj.		All Tray Trayl Offset Tray2 Offset Tray3 Offset Tray5 Offset Tray5 Offset Tray5 Offset Tray5 Offset Tray5 Offset Tray5 Offset Tray5 Offset	Ourrent Deta 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	Adjust levi edge in paper Galace (C) 1600 Preparations Reprintent Set	feed direction of print on adjustment is coupled Setting Late 000 Parage 1340 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	≪ engine ≪ -33-30 0,1m
Exit		Close			Print Mode		Return

- Load the Feeder with paper of A3  $\Box$ /11 × 17  $\Box$ . For details, refer to the Feeder's documentation.
- 2 Press [Tray Setting] on the Machine Screen to display the Tray Setting Screen.
- 3 Select [Feeder] and specify the paper size, paper type, and weight. Select A3 □/11 × 17 □ for the paper size.
- 4 Press [Adjustment] on the Machine Screen to display the Adjustment Menu Screen.
- 5 Press [01 Machine Adjustment], [02 Timing Adjustment], and [01 Printer Restart Timing (Side 1)] in sequence.

The Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 1) Screen will be displayed.

- 6 Select [Feeder Offset].
- 7 Press [Print Mode].
- 8 Confirm that [Feeder] is selected on the Print Mode Screen.
- 9 Press Start on the control panel. A sample pattern will be output.
- 10 Measure the resultant restart timing. Allowance: 20 +/- 0.5 mm (metric A/B) Allowance: 25.4 (1 inch) +/- 0.5 mm (inch series)



- **11** Press [Close] to restore the Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 1) Screen.
- 12 If adjustment is required, use the touch panel keypad or **control panel keypad** to enter the setting data.
  - → Adjustable range: -30 (short) to 30 (long) (1 step = 0.1 mm)
  - → Use [+<->-] to specify the value to be positive or negative.
- **13** Press [Set] to change the setting with the current value.
- **14** Repeat the steps from 7 to 13 until the desired result is obtained.
- **15** Press [Return] to restore the Timing Adjustment Menu Screen.

# [02 Timing Adjustment] - [02 Printer Restart Timing (Side 2)]

Make this adjustment if output includes image loss or blank space on lead edge on back side. The following describes how to adjust the Feeder tray.

ADJANENT C	ADJUSTICENT
Stipsteent       IT Frinter Sestert Taing(sider)         Pointer Adjustent       I2 Printer Sestert Taing(sider)         IT ming Adjusteent       I2 Server Sestert Taing Adjusteent         IT ming Adjusteent       I2 Afr Sestart Tring Adjusteent	Trayl Offset     000       Offset     000
Exit	Print Mode Return

- 1 Load the Feeder with paper of A3  $\Box$ /11 × 17  $\Box$ . For details, refer to the Feeder's documentation.
- 2 Press [Tray Setting] on the Machine Screen to display the Tray Setting Screen.
- 3 Select [Feeder] and specify the paper size, paper type, and weight. Select A3 □/11 × 17 □ for the paper size.
- 4 Press [Adjustment] on the Machine Screen to display the Adjustment Menu Screen.
- 5 Press [01 Machine Adjustment], [02 Timing Adjustment], and [02 Printer Restart Timing (Side 2)] in sequence.

The Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 2) Screen will be displayed.

- 6 Select [Feeder Offset].
- 7 Press [Print Mode].
- 8 Confirm that [Feeder] is selected on the Print Mode Screen.

- 9 Press Start on the control panel. A sample pattern will be output.
- **10** Measure the resultant restart timing.

```
Allowance: 20 +/- 0.5 mm (metric A/B)
Allowance: 25.4 (1 inch) +/- 0.5 mm (inch series)
```



- **11** Press [Close] to restore the Printer Restart Timing Adjustment (Side 2) Screen.
- 12 If adjustment is required, use the touch panel keypad or control panel keypad to enter the setting data.
  - → Adjustable range: -30 (short) to 30 (long) (1 step = 0.1 mm)
  - → Use [+<->-] to specify the value to be positive or negative.
- **13** Press [Set] to change the setting with the current value.
- **14** Repeat the steps from 7 to 13 until the desired result is obtained.
- **15** Press [Return] to restore the Timing Adjustment Menu Screen.

#### 2.1.6 Auto Tray Selection Setting

When [Feeder ]is selected under [ATS/APS Switch] on the screen displayed by pressing [02 Function Setting] - [01 Paper Tray Setting] - [01 Auto Tray Selection Setting] on the Utility Menu Screen, the Auto Tray Switch (ATS) function supplies paper from the Feeder if the main body tray or **Paper Feeder Unit PF-703** becomes empty.

On the other hand, if the Feeder is empty, the Auto Tray Switch (ATS) function does not supply paper from the main body tray or **Paper Feeder Unit PF-703**.



# 2.2 Operating the Machine with the External Finisher

# 2.2.1 Overview

When the External Finisher is attached, perform the operation in the following order:

- 1 Turn ON the respective **power switches** of the main body and External Finisher.
  - → For details on turning ON/OFF the power switch of the main body, refer to "2.2 Turning On/Off the Power" in [User's Guide Copier] (or [User's Guide Machine Information & Copier] for bizhub PRESS 1250P (Metric area), [User's Guide Main Body] for bizhub PRESS 1250P (Inch area)).
  - → For details on turning ON/OFF the power switch of the External Finisher, refer to the External Finisher's documentation. If you turn OFF the power of the External Finisher when that of the main body is ON, the message [Please confirm status of external finisher] is displayed and the machine becomes unable to continue printing.
- 2 Configure the [Tray Setting] on the main body and load paper to the tray. For details, refer to "3.3.1 Outlines of Tray Setting Operations" in [User's Guide - POD Administrator's Reference] (or "4.2.3 Outlines of Tray Setting Operations" in [User's Guide - Main Body] for **bizhub PRESS 1250P** (Inch area)).
- 3 Make the External Finisher settings according to the [Tray Setting] on the main body. For details, refer to the External Finisher's documentation.
  - → Paper may slightly expand or contract due to a change in the ambient temperature and humidity conditions or the machine's condition, a difference in the paper type, or heat in the fusing section. When using the External Finisher which requires precise finishing such as accurate folding, it is recommended that you print sample pages. After the sample print is output, measure the paper size, thickness, and so forth of the output sheet and then enter the values for the External Finisher. See page 2-23 for details.
  - → Although frequency of printing samples varies with the level of precision required for the output, it is recommended that you do so when you are loading paper or changing the output conditions.
- 4 Make the necessary settings for the main body when copying or for the printer driver when printing, and start the output operation.

For the procedure, see page 2-14 or page 2-15 in this document. The output sheets are sent to the External Finisher.

# 2.2.2 Copy Operations

To output to the External Finisher, select [External FNS] on the Output Setting Screen.

For details about other settings, refer to appropriate sections in [User's Guide - Copier]. (The copy function is not available for **bizhub PRESS 1250P**.)

- **1** Position the original.
- 2 Press [Output Setting] on the Copy Screen to display the Output Setting Screen.
- 3 Select [External FNS] in the Output area.
  - → When [External FNS] is selected, selectable output modes are limited to [Sort] and [Group]. Also the Face, Order, and 180 Deg. Rotation are fixed to [Face Up], [1 to N], and [OFF], respectively.



MACHINE J	etting	ALL COPY	SCAN	STORE	1
fouch [Cancel] to c	ancel setting	Set Number 🛙 🗍 🖉	Pre-Job Orig Reserve Job	0 HDD	100.000% 100.000%
Please set output func					
<b>E</b>					
	Pile /	Nilow Pile Restrict			
Bind Direction	Face	_	Output	_	
Right&Left	Face Up	Staple 🔬	Multi 3-Fold	Offset Sort	
Тор	Face Down	Punch 🔬	Fold _	Sort Sort	
		Fold&Staple 🖉	Perfect Bind	Offset Group	
180 Deg. Rotation	Onder	Multi Half 🔬	Ring Bind 🔬	E Group	
	1 to N	Crease 🔬	2-Side Slit 🔬	External FNS	וו
A ON	N to 1			HDD Store	
			Default Set Car	ice] OK	51

- 4 Confirm that the External Finisher tray is selected as the destination of output paper.
- 5 Select additional copy conditions, as desired.
- 6 Press Start on the control panel.
  - → You cannot output unless you return to the Copy Screen. Be sure to display the Copy Screen when you start printing.

# 2.2.3 Print Operations

The operation differs depending on your operating system and printer driver. Follow the appropriate procedure in this section to perform printing using the External Finisher.

#### Windows: Print operations using the PCL driver

#### **Before printing**

Right-click on the appropriate printer from [Devices and Printers] (in Windows 7) and click [Printer Properties]. Then, click the [Configure] tab to verify that [External Finisher Unit] is selected in [Device Option].

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver (the default name is [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PCL]).
- 2 Click [Preferences] or [Properties].

The properties screen of the printer driver is displayed.

3 Click the [Finish] tab.

4 Select the [External Finisher Mode] checkbox and select [External Finisher Tray] in [Output Tray].



5 Click [OK] to start printing.

## Windows: Print operations using the PS Plug-in driver

#### **Printing procedure**

2

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver (the default name is [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS]).
- 2 Click [Preferences] or [Properties].

The properties screen of the printer driver is displayed.

- 3 Click the [Configure] tab to verify that [External Finisher] is selected as the feeding unit.
- 4 Click the [Finishing] tab.
- 5 Select the [External Finisher] checkbox and select [External Finisher] in [Output Tray].



6 Click [OK] to start printing.

# Windows: Print operations using the PPD driver

#### **Before printing**

Right-click on the appropriate printer from [Devices and Printers] (in Windows 7) and click [Printer Properties]. Then, click the [Device Settings] tab to verify that [External Finisher] is selected.

#### **Printing procedure**

- Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver (the default name is [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS (P)]).
- 2 Click [Preferences] or [Properties].

The print setting screen of the printer driver is displayed.

3 Click [Advanced] in the lower right of the screen to specify the following items:

[Output Tray]: [External Finisher] [External Finisher]: [On]

KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS(P) Advanced Options	×
Pre-Punched: Off	*
Output Tray: External Finisher 🗸	
External Finisher: <u>On</u>	
Output Order: <u>Face Down</u>	
Pile Permission: <u>Off</u>	
Binding Position: Left Bind	
Imposition: <u>Off</u>	
Staple: <u>Off</u>	-
Punch: <u>Off</u>	=
Fold: <u>Off</u>	
Spine Corner Forming Strength: Normal	
Crease: <u>Off</u>	
Image Shift: <u>Off</u>	
Front Cover: <u>Off</u>	
Front Cover Tray: <u>Off</u>	
Back Cover: Off	
Back Cover Tray: <u>Off</u>	
PI Front Cover Tray: <u>Off</u>	-
OK	el

- 4 Click [OK].
- 5 Click [OK] to start printing.

# Macintosh: Print operations using the PS Plug-in driver

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver name.
- 2 Select [KONICA MINOLTA 1250/1052 PS] from the pull-down list on the screen and click [Settings]. The screen of the printer driver is displayed.
- 3 Click the [Configure] tab to verify that [External Finisher] is selected as the feeding unit.
- 4 Click the [Finishing] tab.

5 Select the [External Finisher] checkbox and select [External Finisher] in [Output Tray].

Ceneral Layout	Finishing Paper Co	ver Page Settings	Tabs	Tab Settings	Imaging	Forms
Cereral Layout Finishing Binding Position Output Tray Sort/Group Output Order Offset Output Copies Offset Output Sheets Pile Setting Ø External Finisher	Finishing Paper Co	er Page Settings	Tabs	Tab Settings Preview Layout and Fin Sort/Group		Porms
Load from File Save	to File				ancel	Ок

6 Click [OK] to start printing.

# Macintosh: Print operations using the PPD driver

#### **Before printing**

2

In the [Apple Menu], select [System Preferences] and click on the [Printers & Scanners] icon.

Select the appropriate printer driver, click [Options & Supplies], and click the [Options] tab. Then, verify that [External Finisher] is selected.

#### **Printing procedure**

- 1 Select the print command in your application and select the appropriate printer driver name.
- 2 Select [Finishing] from the pull-down list on the screen.
- 3 Select the [External Finisher] checkbox and select [External Finisher] in [Output Tray].

Finishing	*)-	
✓ Sort		
Offset		
Pile Permission		
Tandem Mode		
Output Tray:	Auto	\$
🗹 External Finisher		
Output Order:	Face Down	÷
🗌 N to 1		
Binding Position:	Left Bind	\$
✓ 2-Sided		
Staple:	Off	Å
Punch:	Off	Å
Fold:	Off	Å
Spine Corner Forming		
Spine Corner Forming Strength:	Normal	\$
Crease		
Ring Binding		
Printed Side for Top Sheet:	Outside	\$
Printed Side for Last Sheet:	Inside	\$

4 Click [Print] to start printing.

# 2.2.4 Sample Print (Copying)

This section describes how to print samples using [Wait] after storing the scan data via [Scan to HDD].

You can also store the scan data on the HDD from [HDD Store] in [Output Setting] provided on the Copy Screen.[Proof] or [Suspended] on the Recall Screen can also be used to print samples as needed.

1 Press [Scan to HDD] on the Store Screen.



2 Press [Personal Folder] or [Public Folder].

Please select store	B LIST DE RECALL	D COPY 🖌	SCAN EE	STORE 🕥	?
then touch [16 User	BOX		Pre-Job Orig Reserve Job (	Memory 100.0	000% 000%
Personal Folder Publ	ic Folder			Clear All	
Folder Name					
test				00	9
t t					h
1					1
12345678					
2					
			New F	legister	
				To User Box	>
(b) 14:30				🕸 Rotati	

3 Select the user box to store the scan data.

With [Personal Folder] selected: Select the desired folder, press [To User Box], and then select the desired user box.

MACHINE MACHINE	JOB LIST	D RECALL	COPY	6	SCAN	Ъ.	STORE		?
Please se	lect user box								
G					Pre-Job Orig		Memory		000%
					Reserve Job	0	HDD	100.	000%
Personal Folder	Public Folder		 			[	Clear A	an 👘	
test 00000001 bo 00000002 bo 00000002 bo 000000002 bo 000000002 bo 000000002 bo 000000002 bo 0000000000 bo 0000000000 bo 0000000000 bo 000000000 bo 00000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000 bo 0000000000 bo 000000000 bo 000000000000000000000000000000000000	User Box					File			
(b) 14:30							10	Rotat	

With [Public Folder] selected: Select the desired user box.

MACHINE JOB LIST	RECALL	COPY	6	SCAN	0i	STORE		?
Please select user box								
				Pre-Job Orig		Memory		000%
				Reserve Job	0	HDD	100.	000%
Personal Folder Public Folder		 			(	Clear .	XII	
Public Folder User Box								
■ 000000010 box10								
000000011 t10								
00000012 1								
000000013 w1								
00000014 н2								
🗎 000000015 ttt								
000000016 w4								
000000017 H5								
000000018 H6								
No. Search New User Box								
(§ 14:30						{	🕸 Rotat	ion

If a password is set for the folder or user box, enter the password and press [OK].

#### Reference

2

For details about how to create a personal folder, refer to "4.2 Create a Personal Folder" in [User's Guide - Network Scanner].

For details about how to create a user box, refer to "4.3 Create a User Box" in [User's Guide - Network Scanner].

4 Press [New File Store].

🏫 MACHINE 📃 JOB LIST 🐄 RECALL 💽 COPY 🖆	SCAN C ST	ORE 🕘 🍞
Please touch [New File Store] to store anew	Pre-Job Orig Me Reserve Job 0 HD	mory 100.000% 00 100.000%
Personal Folder Public Folder		Clear All
test / User Box box1	File	
No. Search New User Box		
To Folder List		ew File Store
() 14:30		🐼 Rotation

5 Enter a file name, then press [OK].

MWCHINE JCB LIST	RECALL	СОРУ	<b>S S</b>		STORE 😨 🍞
			Reserv	ve Job 0	HDD 100.000%
	Fil	e Name	_	_	
				_	
1 2 3 4	5 6	7 8 9	0 -	· \	Del
q w e	r t y	u i	o p	e [	
		É			
a s d	1 9	h j k	1 3	: 1	
z ×	c v b	n m	, .	/	Shift
	Space				
			(	Cancel	ОК
<b>(</b> 9 14:30					Rotation

6 Set scan conditions, as desired.

Sa MACHINE	JOB LIST TO RECALL	. СОРУ	SCAN E	STORE 🕕 ?
Press [Start] to s Align original fac	can originals e up on ADF		Pre-Job Orig Reserve Job	Memory 100.000%
Destination Folder Name test Deer Box Mane box1 User Box Setting Tile Name file Name	Crear All	dual it y Adj. Lugitar Lander Standard Pre 1 Pre 2 ACS Simplex/Ouplex 2-Sided 1-Sided		Application FrancienterErase Amotation Amotation
④ 14:30				

- 7 Position the original, and then press **Start** on the **control panel**.
- 8 On a confirmation dialog, press [Yes] to continue the scanning operation, or press [No] to finish. When you pressed [Yes], repeat step 2 and following operations.
- 9 On the Recall Screen, select the user box in which the data to be output is stored.

MACHINE	JOB LIST	RECALL	COPY	📹 SCAN	STORE	• •
i Please sel	ect file			Pre-Job Orig Reserve Job	p. 1 Memor: 0 HDD	y 100.000%
Personal Folder	Public Folder	Secure Folder			Cle	ar All
Lest	User Box 00 1 00 1 0	Dox1	File 25/11/14 000 1 000 1 T	Combination File Jaoge		8000
			File Delete		All Release	Release
No. Search	User Box Delete	File Che	ck Thumbnail	Proof(1s Proof Suspende	t Sheet) Wait	Auto
© 14∶30						@ Rotation

If a password is set for the folder or user box, enter the password and press [OK].

**10** Select the file to be output.

MACHINE JOB LIS	TE RECALL	COPY 6	SCAN 🗖	STORE	1
			Pre-Job Orig. Reserve Job	1 Memory 0 HDD	100.000% 100.000%
Personal Folds: Public Fold  est User Box 00000000 Lox1 0 0 00000000 Lox2 0 0 0 00000000 Lox2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	der         Secure Folder           11         Folder           11         Folder	File 25/11/14 () 000 / () 000	Combination File	Clear A	
No. Search User Box Date To Folder List Direct 1 © 14:30	E File Orec	File Delete	Proof(Ist Sh Proof Suspended	Kelease F bet) Wait Prir	Auto Rotation

#### 11 Select [Wait], and then press [Print].

2

MWOHINE JOB LIST RECALL COPY	SCAN E	STORE 🜒 🍞
	Pre-Job Orig. 1	Memory 100.000%
	Reserve Job 0	HDD 100.000%
Personal Folder Public Folder Secure Folder		Clear All
Lest         User Box           C0000001 boxt         00 / 0001           C00000002 box2         C           C0000001 box2         C           C00001 box2         C           C0000001 box2         C           C000001 box2         C           C0000001 box2         C           C0000001 box2         C           C0000001 box2         C           C000001 box2         C           C000001 box2	Combination File Tango	▲ ♥ 0000 0000 0000
No. Search User Box Delete To Folder List Direct Call File Oreck Thumbrail	Proof(1st Sheet) Proof N Suspended	ait Auto Print
(\$) 14:30		63 Rotation

- 12 Enter the print quantity with the keypad, then press [OK].
- **13** On a confirmation dialog, press [Yes] to continue the recalling operation, or press [No] to finish. When you pressed [Yes], repeat step 9 and following operations.
- 14 On the Mode Check Screen of the main body's **control panel**, change the output settings (External Finisher (External FNS): ON, Output Tray: secondary (sub) tray of **Large Capacity Stacker LS-505** or **Large Capacity Stacker LS-506**) and start printing samples.

Press [Proof Copy] to output a whole set or press [Proof Print(1st Sheet)] to output only the first sheet.

Mode	Check		Tray3	, s	RA4D	75-91g/m2	Tray6	sra4d	92-135g/m2	Fee	der 🗐	Å4⊡	62-74g/m2
Tray1	A4D	50-81g/m2	Tray4		A4D	138-182g/m2	Tray7	, A4D	50-81 g/m2				
Tray2 🔤	85 🖸	62-74g/m2	Tray5		A4 🖸	62-74g/m2	Tray8	₽ A4D	62-74p/m2				
0001/User Nam	e:			File	e Name:					Rota	tion	Auto	Details,
Number/Face					0	utput Setti	ing						
Set Number	0001				0.	itput Tray	Stacker 1	Sub Tray					
Print Side	1-Sided	2-Sideo			Bi	ind Directi	on L/R	Тор	н	DD Sto	∼е	OFF	Store
					Fa	ice/Order	FaceDown	Face Up	1	to N	N to 1		
					Se	ort/Group	Sort	Group	0	ffset			
					18	0 Deg. Rot	. OFF	ON					
					S1	aple							
					Fo	old&Staple							
					H.	ilti Half							
					H.	ulti 3-Fold	1						
					PL	inch							
							4	•					/
					A	oplication							
		_	Dana 6 Carrie	)		Danaf Daimi	(1-t Shoot		_		-	()	
( susp	enced		1 COL Copy	1		PLOOL NUM	ut ist sneet	<u> </u>				crose	

Mode Check	Tray3 SRA4	75-91 p/m2 Tray6	🕞 🖉 SRA4🗗 🛛 92-135g/m	va Feeder 🔤 🕈 A4🖵 62-74g/m2
Trayl = A40 60-01g/m2	Tray4 🚽 🗗 🗛	138-1829/m2 Tray7	A4C7 50-61 p/m2	
Tray2 = B50 02-74y/m2	Tray5 🚍 🖬 🗛	6274g/m2 Tray8	_ <b>₽</b> A4[] 02.74pind	
0001/User Name:	File Nam	e: y1		Rotation Auto Details,
Number/Face		Output Setting		
Set Number 0001		Fold		
Print Side 1-Sided 2-Side	d	Ring Bind		
		Perfect Bind		
		Forderson al (FMC) (A)		
		External Pho Un		
		•		
		Application		
		1		
Suspended	Proof Copy	Proof Print(1st She	et)	Close

bizhub PRESS 1250/1250P/1052

- **15** Measure the paper size, thickness, and so forth of the output sheet and then enter the values for the External Finisher. The items to be set vary with the External Finisher being used. For details, refer to the External Finisher's documentation.
- 16 On the Mode Check Screen of the main body's **control panel**, change the output settings (External Finisher (External FNS): ON, Output Tray: External Finisher tray) and start printing samples.

Press [Proof Copy] to output a whole set or press [Proof Print(1st Sheet)] to output only the first sheet.

Mode	Check		Tray3 _	SRA4⊡	2 75-91 p/m2	ray6 _	sra40	92-135p/m2	Fee	der 🗐	A407	62-74g/m2
Tray1	A4D	50-01g/m2	Tray4 ==	A4D	138-1829/m2	ray7 _	A4D	60-81p/m2				
Tray2 =	85 🖸	02-74g/m2	Tray5 🚍	A4D	62:74p/m2	ray8 _	A4 🕽	62-74p/m2				
0001/User Name				ile Nam	e: y1				Rota	tion		Details,
Number/Face					Output Setting							
Set Number	0001				Output Tray	External	Finisher	Tray				
Print Side	1-Sided	2-Sided			Bind Direction	L/R	Тор	н	DD Stor	`e	OFF	Store
					Face/Order	FaceDown	Face Up	1	to N	N to 1		
					Sort/Group	Sort	Group	0	ffset			
					180 Deg. Rot.	OFF	ON					
					Staple							
					Fold&Staple							
					Multi Half							
					Multi 3-Fold							
					Punch							
						-	•					/
					Application							
Susper	nded	-	Proof Copy		Proof Print(	lst Sheet					Close	

- **17** Check the finish of the output sheet.
- 18 If the expected result is not achieved, repeat steps 16 and 17 to make adjustments. For details, refer to the External Finisher's documentation.
- 19 Press [Close] to close the Mode Check Screen.
- 20 Press Start on the control panel to start the actual printing.

# 2.2.5 Sample Print (Printing)

This section describes how to print samples using a Wait job.

Proof print or Hold print (displayed as "Suspended" when operated from the **control panel**) can also be used to print samples as needed.

1 Send a Wait job from the printer driver.

PCL driver: Select [Basic] - [Print Method] then select [Wait Mode]. PS Plug-in driver (Windows/Macintosh): Select [Workflow] - [Print Mode] then select [Wait Mode]. PPD driver (Windows): Select [Advanced] - [Print Mode] then select [Wait Mode]. PPD driver (Macintosh): Select [Security] - [Print Mode] then select [Wait Mode].

2 On the Mode Check Screen of the main body's **control panel**, change the output settings (External Finisher (External FNS): ON, Output Tray: secondary (sub) tray of **Large Capacity Stacker LS-505** or **Large Capacity Stacker LS-506**) and start printing samples.



Press [Proof Copy] to output a whole set or press [Proof Print(1st Sheet)] to output only the first sheet.

Mode	Check		Tray3	p st	RA4D	75-91g/m2	Tray	6	SRA4D	92-135g/m2	Feeder	A4CD	62-74g/m2
Tray1	A4 🖸	50-01g/m2	Tray4 =	<b>F</b> /	A4🖵	138-102g/m2	Tray	7	A402	50-81p/m2			
Tray2 🚍	85 🖸	62-74 <b>3</b> /m2	Tray5 =	ir /	A4 🖸	62/74g/m2	Tray	÷ _	A4 🖸	62-74p/m2			
0001/User Name				File	e Name:						Rotation		Details
Number/Face					Qu	tput Sett	ing						
Set Number	0001				Fo	ld							
Print Side	1-Sided	2-Sided			Rin	ng Bind							
					Per	rfect Bin	d						
					Ext	ternal FN	s	ON					
	-						F						
							(	4					
					Ap	plication							4
	-												
	-												
								4					
Suspe	nded		roof Copy	)		roof Prin	t ( lat	Sheet)				Clos	

- 3 Measure the paper size, thickness, and so forth of the output sheet and then enter the values for the External Finisher. The items to be set vary with the External Finisher being used. For details, refer to the External Finisher's documentation.
- 4 On the Mode Check Screen of the main body's **control panel**, change the output settings (External Finisher (External FNS): ON, Output Tray: External Finisher tray) and start printing samples.

Press [Proof Copy] to output a whole set or press [Proof Print(1st Sheet)] to output only the first sheet.

Mode	Check		Tray3 _	SRA4D	75-91 g/m2	ſΤ	ray6 _	sRA4	92-135 g	ma Fee	der 🔤	Å4⊡	62-74g/m2
Tray1	A4 🖸	50-81g/m2	Tray4 =	A4D	138-182.g/m2		ray7 📃	A4D	50-61p/n	n2			
Tray2 🚍	85 💭	62/74 <b>3</b> /m2	Tray5 😑 📻	A4 🖓	62-74g/m2	T	ray8 _	A4D	62-74ph	n2			
1001/User Name				le Name						Rota	tion	Auto	Details,
Number/Face					Output Set!	ting							
Set Number	0001				Output Tray	- /	External	Finisher	Tray				
Print Side	1-Sided	2-Sided			Bind Direct	ion	L/R	Тор		HDD Stor	~e	OFF	Store
					Face/Order		FaceDown	Face Up		1 to N	N to 1		
					Sort/Group		Sort	Group		Offset			
					180 Deg. Ro	t.	OFF	ON					
					Staple								
					Fold&Staple								
					Multi Half								
					Multi 3-Fol	d							
					Punch								
							4	•					/
	-			- 1	(nolication								
				— I'	apprication			_	_	_	_	_	4
	_												
Suspe	nded		Proof Copy		Proof Prin	nt(1	st Sheet					Close	

- 5 Check the finish of the output sheet.
- 6 If the expected result is not achieved, repeat steps 4 and 5 to make adjustments. For details, refer to the External Finisher's documentation.
- 7 Press [Close] to close the Mode Check Screen.
- 8 Press **Start** on the **control panel** to start the actual printing.



МЕМО



# **3** If the Machine Halts

If a paper jam or other trouble occurs in a third-party option, the machine stops and will not continue its operation until all causes including the paper jam are resolved.

When there is a paper jam, as with any other device, the message [Mishandled paper] and jam number(s) are displayed on the screen. Take the appropriate actions to clear all the locations.

# 3.1 Operations on the Jam Position Screen and Disposal Instruction Screen

1 When [Illustration] is displayed on the Jam Position Screen, press [Illustration].

The screen illustrating the method for the disposal action will be displayed.
 → Press [JAM Position] to return to the Jam Position Screen.

2 Follow the instruction on the screen to remove mishandled paper.

#### NOTICE

Before clearing a paper jam, be sure to check the caution label locations inside the machine. Before removing the paper jammed in a third-party option, check the appropriate documentation for the procedure of clearing a paper jam and the caution label locations.

- 3 When completed, the Machine Screen will be restored.
  - → If any misfeed location is left, the Jam Position Screen will be restored with the next disposal procedure in the message area and the location number in the jam position display. Repeat steps 1 and 2 until all the locations are cleared.

When all procedures for removing paper have been completed, it returns to the Machine Screen.

4 After warming up is complete, press **Start** on the **control panel** to resume printing.

# Jam number on the Jam Position Screen







No.	Location
46	External Finisher
57	Feeder

# 3.2 Halting of the Machine Not Involving Paper Jam

If the machine stops due to a reason other than a paper jam, follow the instruction on the screen.



🏦 MACHINE 📃 JOB LIST 🔯 RECALL 🛛	COPY 🖌	SCAN CE	STORE 🕢 🕐
i Please confirm status of external finisher		Pre-Jab Orig Reserve Jab 0	Memory 100.000% HOD 100.000%
Scanne	er is ready for use		Salate Britte
			Contract of the
Job		Paper Trav	
Ale Marks Alexandre Minuska (A) Union Mares	Travelletar	Dense News	Mariah American
Griginal Counter of Current Job: 0 (sheets)	1 <b>r</b> A4[] 2 <b>r</b> B5[] 3 <b>r</b> SRA4[] 4 <b>r</b> A4[] 5 <b>r</b> A4[] 5 <b>r</b> A4[] 6 <b>r</b> SRA4[] 7 <b>r</b> A4[] 8 <b>r</b> A4[] 8 <b>r</b> A4[] 9 <b>r</b> A4[]	Plain Plain Plain Plain Plain Plain Plain Plain Plain Plain	"     "     "     "     "     "     "     "     *     "     *     "     *     *     "     *
Supply/Scrap Parts	PI2 A3D		50-81p/m2
O gi Punch-Hole Scrap Box     O gii Punch-Hole Scrap Box     O gilli Maste Toner Box     Tow Setting     Frein Sides Jahrist Judiretment	Controller	Paner Set Ren /Del	Diston Reg /Del
(h 14:3)		Trupos oce neg. rbei. A	Rotation
			Noturi I on

MEMO



MEMO



http://konicaminolta.com